
Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda anddistributed by the
Contra Costa County Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) to a majority ofmembers ofthe EOCless than 96

hoursprior to that meeting are availableforpublic inspection at 1470 Civic Ct. Suite 200, Concord, CA 94520
during normal business hours.

Agenda

 

 

 

Group/Meeting Name: EOC Executive Committee Meeting

Date: §/5/2022 Time: From: 12:00 p.m. _ To 1:00 p.m.

Location: Teleconference/Video Meeting (Zoom)
Online: e Visit © hitps://us06web.z00m.us/j/84988254279?pwd=YTR5cTBvRStGVIpjS
Leah FhWZ2NtTDFVOTO9

Click Join meeting and enter the following ID #: 849 8825 4279
e You will be prompted to enter your name and the following

password: 963674)
e Wait for host to join

Dial 1.669.900.9128 (San Jose)

 

 

Call in: i
Enter Passcode: 963674'

Meeting Renee Zeimer- Chair
Leader:

Purpose: To set the agenda for the next EOC Business Meeting
 

The Economie Opportunity Councilwillprovide reasonable accommodationsforpersons with disabilities planning to

participate in EOC meetings. Please contact staff at least 24 hours before the meeting at AKaur@ehsd.cccounty.us.

Opportunitiesfor Public Comment: Persons who wish to address the EOC during the public commentor with respect
to an agenda item may email their comments to AKaur(@ehsd.cccounty.us before or during the meeting, or shouldjoin

the teleconference meetingprior to the meeting to state their intent to providepublic comments andwill be limited to
two minutes.

Ailvotes taken during a teleconference will be by roll call.

The Chair may reduce the amountoftimeallottedper speaker at the beginning ofeach item orpublic commentperiod
depending on the numberofspeakers and the business ofthe day.

Yourpatience is appreciated.

Bythe end of this meeting, wewill have:

An understanding ofthe desired outcomes andgroundrules so that meeting participants accomplish
 

meeting objectives in a timely and efficient manner.

 

Received any public commentsso that the public has an opportunity to provide input and we are

knowledgeable ofthe community’s concerns and/orinterests for potential inclusion on future agenda.
 

Review and approvethe draft April 6, 2022 Executive Committee meeting minutes.

 

Review and approve the draft April 14, 2022 EOC Business Meeting minutes so that staff can share them

with the entire EOC.

Review and approve the draft May 12, 2022 Business Meeting agendato distribute to the EOC members.
 

 

Understand CSBGgift card policies/protocols and impacts to current subcontractors.

 

Identification ofnext steps necessary to move the process forward.

  Evaluation of the meeting.
 
 



Who Time
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

What How

> Review Desired Present
Outcomes & Meeting Clarify

Rules Volunt 2 Minut
Check for Understanding onus tures

> Public Comment

Present Membersofthe Public 3 Minutes

> Action: Present

Review and approve the Clarify
draft April 6, 2022 . Group 5 Minutes
Executive Committee Check for Understanding

Meeting minutes Check for Approval

> Action: Present

Review and approve the Clarify
draft April 14, 2022 . Group 5 Minutes
Business Meeting Check for Understanding

minutes Check for Approval

> Action: Present

Review and approve the Clarify
draft May 12, 2022 . Group 20 Minutes
EOCBusiness Meeting Check for Understanding

agenda Check for Approval

> Understand CSBGgift Present
card policies/protocols Clarify

for subcontractors Group 20 Minutes
Check for Understanding

> Next Steps .
Present Group 3 Minutes

> Meeting Evaluation +A Group 2 Minutes

 
  



E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
Op
po
rt
un
it
y
Co
un
ci
l
(E
OC
)
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
M
i
n
u
t
e
s

Eo
uc

iN
eee
AN

eS
TE

TY
Lo
ca
ti
on
:
Z
o
o
m
M
e
e
t
i
n
g

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

SE
RV

IC
ES

B
U
R
E
A
U

 

D
a
t
e
:
4
/
6
/
2
0
2
2

T
i
m
e
C
o
n
v
e
n
e
d
:
1
2
:
0
0
P
M

T
i
m
e
T
e
r
m
i
n
a
t
e
d
:
1
2
:
3
0
P
M

R
e
c
o
r
d
e
r
:
M
e
l
e
T
u
p
o
u

A
t
t
e
n
d
e
e
s
:

R
e
n
e
e
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
D
e
v
l
y
n
Se

we
ll

,
J
e
n
n
y
Mi
lo
vi
na

(
C
S
D

Fi
el
d
Re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
ve

),
Pa
tr
ic
k
K
a
n
e
(
C
S
D

Fi
el
d
Re
pr
es
en
ta
ti
ve
),

Ch
ri
st
in
a

Re
ic
h,

A
m
r
i
t
a
K
a
u
r
a
n
d

M
e
l
e
T
u
p
o
u

A
b
s
e
n
t
e
e
s
:

De
si
re

M
e
d
l
e
n
,

Dr
.
A
a
r
o
n
A
l
a
r
c
o
n
-
B
o
w
e
n

   
 

R
e
v
i
e
w
De
si
re
d
O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s

Ze
im
er

re
vi

ew
ed

th
e
de
si
re
d
ou

tc
dm

ie
s
a
n
d
s
a
i
n
,

ra
le
s,

a
n
d
G
r
o
u
n
d
R
u
l
e
s

 

 

Pu
bl

ic
C
o
m
m
e
n
t

e
N
o
n
e

p
r
e
s
e
n
t

 
I
n
t
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
/
U
p
d
a
t
e
:
T
h
e

*
Re
ic
h
i
n
t
r
o
d
u
c
e
d

bo
th
,
M
i
l
o
v
i
n
a
(
c
u
r
r
e
n
t

fi
el

d’
re
pr
es
en
ta
ti
ve
)
a
n
d
K
a
n
e
(
n
e
w

fi
el
d
re
pr
es
en
ta
ti
ve
)
to

t
h
e
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e
t
e
a
m
.

D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
of

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y

*
M
i
l
o
v
i
n
a
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d

he
rg
r
a
t
i
t
u
d
e
w
i
t
h
>
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
w
i
t
h
t
h
e

st
af
f
of

C
o
n
t
r
a
C
o
s
t
a
C
o
u
n
t
y
.
Mi
lo
vi
na

s
h
a
r
e
d
u
p
d
a
t
e
s
f
r
o
m
t
h
e

Se
rv
ic
es

De
ve
lo
pm
en
t
(C
SD
)

st
at

e
as

fo
ll
ow
s:

_
St
af
f

©
M
o
d
i
f
i
e
d
M
o
n
i
t
o
r
i
n
g
-
Ap
ri
l

7,
20
22
-

o
C
S
D

Co
or
di
na
ti
on
c
a
l
l
-
Ap
ri
l
26
,
2
0
2
2

e
K
a
n
e
s
h
a
r
e
d
h
e

wi
ll

b
e
t
h
e
:
n
e
w

fi
el
d
re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
ve

fo
r
C
o
n
t
r
a
C
o
s
t
a
C
o
u
n
t
y

an
di
s

lo
ok
in
g
f
o
r
w
a
r
d
to

w
o
r
k
i
n
g
w
i
t
h

e
v
e
r
y
o
n
e
.

He
.
s
h
a
r
e
d

hi
s
e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
wi
th
in

t
h
e
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
A
c
t
i
o
n
wo
rl
d.

¢
St
af
f
a
n
d
t
h
e
E
O
C

ex
ec
ut
iv
e
t
e
a
m

al
so

i
n
t
r
o
d
u
c
e
d
t
h
e
m
s
e
l
v
e
s
to

b
o
t
h
M
i
l
o
v
i
n
a
a
n
d
K
a
n
e
.

 
 
 

 
E
O
C

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



 

T
O
P
I
C

RE
CO
MM
EN
DA
TI
ON

/
SU
MM
AR
Y
_
 

R
e
v
i
e
w
a
n
d
ap
pr
ov
e
t
h
e
d
r
a
f
t

M
a
r
c
h

3,
2
0
2
2
E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e

C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s

e
T
h
e
ex
ec
ut
iv
e
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
r
e
v
i
e
w
e
d
t
h
e
dr
af
t
M
a
r
c
h

3,
2
0
2
2
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
i
t
h
n
o
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
.

e
 Z
ei
me
r
s
h
a
r
e
d
t
h
e
se

cr
et

ar
y,

M
e
d
l
e
n

di
d
a
n
a
w
e
s
o
m
e
j
o
b

w
i
t
h
t
h
e
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
.

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
t
o
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
t
h
e
dr
af
t
M
a
r
c
h

3,
2
0
2
2
E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y

S
e
w
e
l
l
a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y

Z
e
i
m
e
r
.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
ca
rr
ie
d
b
y
u
n
a
n
i
m
o
u
s
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
.

A
y
e
:
Se
we
ll
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r

N
a
y
:

Ab
st
ai
n:

A
b
s
e
n
t
:
M
e
d
l
e
n

  R
e
v
i
e
w
a
n
d
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
t
h
e
dr
af
t

M
a
r
c
h

10
,
2
0
2
2
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s

E
O
C

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:

 °
T
h
e
ex
ec
ut
iv
e
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
re
vi
ew
ed

th
e
dr
af
t
M
a
r
c
h

10
,
2
0
2
2
E
O
C

Bu
si
ne
ss

me
et
in
g
mi
nu
te
s
wi
th

th
e
fo
ll
ow
in
g
ch

an
ge

s
m
a
d
e
: o

P
a
g
e

3,
bu
ll
et

t
w
o
:
'
C
h
a
n
g
e
“R
ei
ch

cl
ar
if
ie
d
th
at

th
e
B
y
l
a
w
re
fl
ec
ts
”
to

“B
yl

aw
s
r
e
f
l
e
c
t
”

o.
P
a
g
e

4,
u
n
d
e
r
E
O
C
Ch
ai
r
bu
ll
et

on
e,

la
st
l
i
n
e
:
C
h
a
n
g
e
“
T
h
e
r
e
ar
e
ef
fo
rt
s
u
n
d
e
r
w
a
y
to

ex
pa
nd
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

in
C
o
n
t
r
a

C
o
s
t
a
C
o
u
n
t
y
,
ke
ep
in
g
i
n

li
ne

w
i
t
h
t
h
e
E
O
C
’
s
f
o
c
u
s
o
n
h
o
u
s
i
n
g
a
n
d
m
e
n
t
a
l
he
al
th

se
rv
ic
es
.”

to
“
T
h
e
r
e
a
r
e
ef

fo
rt

s
u
n
d
e
r
w
a
y
-
t
o
ex
pa
nd
-s
er
vi
ce
s

in
C
o
n
t
r
a
C
o
s
t
a
Co

un
ty

.
Th
ey
a
r
e
i
n

a
l
i
g
n
m
e
n
t
wi
th

th
e
E
O
C
’
s
f
o
c
u
s
o
n
h
o
u
s
i
n
g
a
n
d

me
nt

al
he
al
th

se
rv
ic
es
.”

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
to
-a
pp
ro
ve
t
h
e

dr
af
t
M
a
r
c
h
10
,
2
0
2
2
E
O
C
Bu
si
ne
ss

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
wi
th

th
e
ch
an
ge
ss
t
a
t
e
d
a
b
o
v
e
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y

S
e
w
e
l
l
a
n
d
'
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y
Z
e
i
m
e
r
.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n

ca
rr

ie
d
b
y
u
n
a
n
i
m
o
u
s
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
.

A
y
e
:
Se
we
ll
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r

N
a
y
:

Ab
st
ai
n:

A
b
s
e
n
t
:
M
e
d
i
e
n

 



  TOPIC
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
A
T
I
O
N

/
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 

R
e
v
i
e
w
:
E
O
C
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

*
Ka
ur
s
h
a
r
e
d
s
t
a
f
f
di
sc
us
se
d
h
a
v
i
n
g
th
is

ap
pl
ic
an
tf

il
l

in
a
n
o
t
h
e
r
se
at
.

e
Tu
po
u
e
x
p
l
a
i
n
e
d
th

at
sh
e
re
vi
ew
ed

th
is

an
d

it
se
em
s
t
h
e

on
ly

va
ca
nc
y
w
e
ha
ve

on
t
h
e

bo
ar
d

is
in

th
e
L
o
w
-
I
n
c
o
m
e
se
ct
or

a
n
d
al

te
rn

at
es

(
L
o
w
-
i
n
c
o
m
e
a
n
d

Pr
iv
at
e/
No
n-
Pr
of
it
).

*

—

Re
ic
h
ex
pl
ai
ne
d
d
e
p
e
n
d
i
n
g

on
h
i
s

ta
x
i
n
c
o
m
e

re
tu

rn
si
t

is
po
ss
ib
le

he
ca

n s
ti
ll

qu
al

if
y
as

lo
w-
in
co
me
b
u
t
i
f
no
t
he

ca
n
be

c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
e
d
a
n
al
te
rn
at
e
fo
r
t
h
e
Pr
iv
at
e/
No
n-
Pr
of
it

se
at
.

¢
Mi
lo
vi
na

st
at
ed

s
h
e
di
d
n
o
t
s
e
e

a
D
e
m
o
c
r
a
t
i
c
Se
le
ct
io
n
p
r
o
c
e
s
s
fo
r
L
o
w
-
I
n
c
o
m
e
i
n

t
h
e
B
y
l
a
w
s
a
n
d

th
is

w
o
u
l
d
b
e

a
be
st

pr
ac
ti
ce
.

e
Re

ic
h
e
x
p
l
a
i
n
e
d
t
h
e
p
r
o
c
e
s
s
of

t
h
e
E
O
C
a
n
d
h
o
w
t
h
e
s
e
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

c
o
m
e
o
n

bo
ar
d,

¢

—

Mi
lo
vi
na

e
x
p
l
a
i
n
e
d

sh
ew
i
l
l
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
w
i
t
h
h
e
r
t
m
a
n
a
g
e
r
f
o
r
cl
ar
if
yi
ng

i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
fo
r
t
h
e
m
o
n
i
t
o
r
i
n
g
di
sc
us
si
on
.

e
 Z

ei
me

r
s
h
a
r
e
d
t
h
e
By
la
ws
a
r
e

cu
rr
en
tl
y
b
e
i
n
g
r
e
v
i
s
e
d
a
n
d
t
h
i
s
m
a
y
-
b
e
t
h
e
o
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
to

p
u
t
la
ng
ua
ge
i
n
t
o
t
h
e
B
y
l
a
w
s

re
ga
rd
in
g
t
h
e
d
e
m
o
c
r
a
t
i
c
se
le
ct
io
n
pr
oc
es
s.

¢
__
Ze
im
er

a
s
k
e
d

st
af
f
to

pl
ea

se
in
vi
te

t
h
e
ap

pl
ic

an
t
fo
r
a
n
in
te
rv
ie
w
at

t
h
e

Ap
ri

l
1
4
"
b
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.
 

R
e
v
i
e
w
a
n
d
ap
pr
ov
et
h
e

dr
af

t
Ap
ri
l
1
4
2
0
2
2
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
a
g
e
n
d
a

¢
T
h
e
ex
ec
ut
iv
e
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
re

vi
ew

ed
th
e
dr
af
t
Ap

ri
l
1
4
%
2
0
2
2
E
O
C

Bu
si
ne
ss

me
et
in
g
mi

nu
te

s
wi
th

th
e
fo
ll
ow
in
g
ch

an
ge

s:
o

A
d
d
t
h
e
E
O
C
ap
pl
ic
an
t
in
te
rv
ie
w
as

t
h
e
n
e
w
#
3

o
M
o
v
e
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e
E
v
e
n
t
a
n
d
:
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

m
o
n
t
h
u
p
d
a
t
e
s
un

de
r
C
S
B
S
t
a
f
f

re
po
rt
.

o
A
d
d
u
n
d
e
r
Ou
tr
ea
ch

S
u
b
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
up
da
te
:
Up
da
te
s
o
n
Ro
un
dt
ab
le

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
t
o
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
th
e-
dr
af
t
Ap
ri
l
1
4
t
h
2
0
2
2
E
O
C
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
a
g
e
n
d
a
w
i
t
h
ch
an
ge
s
s
t
a
t
e
d
a
b
o
v
e
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y

S
e
w
e
l
l

a
n
d
se
co
nd
ed
b
y

Ze
im
er
.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
ca
rr
ie
d
b
y
.
u
n
a
n
i
m
o
u
s
.
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
.

Ay
e:

Se
we
ll
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r

N
a
y
:

Ab
st
ai
n:

A
b
s
e
n
t
:
M
e
d
l
e
n
 

N
e
x
t
S
t
e
p
s

e
St
af
f
wi
ll
m
a
k
e

ch
an
ge
s
t
o

th
e
ag
en
da
a
n
d

se
nd

ou
tt
h
e

pa
ck
et

°
St
af
f
wi
ll

fo
ll
ow

u
p
w
i
t
h
t
h
e
E
O
C

ap
pl
ic
an
t
re
ga
rd
in
g

hi
s
in
te
rv
ie
w
a
n
d
a
n
y
b
a
c
k
g
r
o
u
n
d
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
th
at
’s

n
e
e
d
e
d

pr
io
r
to

th
e
me
et
in
g.

°

—

St
af
f
wi
ll

al
so

fo
ll
ow
-u
p
wi
th

Li
he
ap
/
We

at
he

ri
za

ti
on
s
t
a
f
f
to

a
d
d

de
fi
ni
ti
on

te
rm
s
f
r
o
m
th
ei
r
co
nt
ra
ct
s
in
to

th
ei
r

pr
es
en
ta
ti
on

p
e
r
Se
we
ll
’s

r
e
q
u
e
s
t
at

t
h
e

fi
sc
al

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.
 

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
E
v
a
l
u
a
t
i
o
n

 Pl
us
es
/

+
De
lt
as

/
A

°
N
o
n
e

°
N
o
n
e

 
 E
O
C

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:

 



E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
(
E
O
C
)
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
M
i
n
u
t
e
s

LS
Lo
ca
ti
on
:
Z
o
o
m

Ca
ll

EO
ui
tn

6O
14
a

CO
uN

ED
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

SE
RV

IC
ES

BU
RE
AU

 

Da
te
:
4
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2

T
i
m
e
C
o
n
v
e
n
e
d
:
6:
07

p
m

T
i
m
e
Te
rm
in
at
ed
:

7:
28
p
m

Re
co

rd
er

:
De
si
ré

M
e
d
l
e
n

Co
nf

er
en

ce
C
a
l
l
a
t
t
e
n
d
e
e
s
:
R
e
n
e
e
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
D
e
v
l
y
n
Se
we
ll
,
De
si
ré

M
e
d
l
e
n
,
M
o
n
i
s
h
a
-
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
Aj
it

Ka
us
ha
l,

Br
en

da
n
F
o
l
e
y
,

So
fi
a
N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
Al
is
on

M
c
K
e
e
,

A
b
s
e
n
t
e
e
s
:
Cl

ou
de

ll
Do

ug
la

s,
N
o
e
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
M
a
n
d
y

Ne
ls
on
,
L
a
T
o
n
i
a
Pe

op
le

s-
St

ok
es

.
St
af
f:

Ch
ri
st
in
a
Re
ic
h,

M
e
l
e
T
u
p
o
u
,
A
m
r
i
t
a
Ka
ur
,
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
Mo
rr
is
.

Q
u
o
r
u
m
:
Y
e
s

 

T
O
P
I
C

i
n
e
s

ane
e
a
n
n

er
a

_
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
/
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
=

a
s
—
t
s
 

Ch
ai
r
Z
e
i
m
e
r
ca

ll
ed

th
e
me
et
in
g
to

or
de
r
dt
.6
:0
7
p
m
.

M
e
d
l
e
n

r
e
a
d
th
e.
de
si
re
d
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
.

R
e
v
i
e
w
de
si
re
d
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
an
d
g
r
o
u
n
d

ru
le
s.

 

Pu
bl
ic
C
o
m
m
e
n
t

e
N
o
n
e

pr
es
en
t.
  Ac

ti
on

:
*

 Z
ei
me
rc
al
le
d
fo

r
an

ap
pr
ov
al
o
f
th
e
a
m
e
n
d
e
d
ag
en
da

to
in
cl
ud
e
di
sc
us
si
on

on
th
e
up

da
te

d
Ec
on
om
ic

>
R
e
v
i
e
w
a
n
d
A
p
p
r
o
v
e

‘
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
Co
un
ci
l
B
y
l
a
w
s
.

A
d
e
d
A
g
e
n
d
a

:
.

.
:

.
m
e
n
a
e
a

ag
en

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
t
o
-
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
t
h
e
a
m
e
n
d
e
d
A
p
r
i
l
1
4
"
,
2
0
2
2
,
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
S
e
w
e
l
l
a
n
d

‘
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y
Fo
le
y.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
w
i
t
h
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
v
o
t
i
n
g
a
s

fo
ll
ow
s:

A
y
e
s
:
Fo
le
y,

M
c
k
e
e
,
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
Se
we
ll
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
Ka

us
ha

l,
N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
M
e
d
i
e
n
.

Na
ys
:
No
ne
:

A
b
s
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
s
:
N
o
n
e

A
b
s
e
n
t
:
D
o
u
g
l
a
s
,
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
N
e
l
s
o
n
,
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
.

 
 

  
P
a
g
e

1
of

5
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



 

TO
PI
C

|
:

|
RE
CO
MM
EN
DA
TI
ON

/
SU
MM
AR
Y
 

>
E
O
C

Ap
pl
ic
an
tI
nt
er
vi
ew

¢
In
te
rv
ie
w
n
e
w

ap
pl

ic
an

t
An
th
on
y
Se
go
vi
a.

Ap
pl
ic
an
t
di

d
no
t
jo

in
me

et
in

g.

  Pr
es
en
ta
ti
on
:

e
Ne
ll
y
Ig
e
(L

IH
EA

P)
a
n
d
Al

ex
De
lg
ad
il
lo

(W
x)

in
tr

od
uc

ed
th
em
se
lv
es
.

>
W
e
a
t
h
e
r
i
z
a
t
i
o
n
(
W
x
)
a
n
d

e
De

lg
ad

il
lo

e
x
p
l
a
i
n
e
d
t
h
e

ro
le

of
W
x

is
to

se
rv
e
l
o
w
-
i
n
c
o
m
e
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
l
d
s
w
i
t
h
w
e
a
t
h
e
r
i
z
i
n
g
h
o
m
e
s
a
n
d

L
o
w
-
I
n
c
o
m
e
H
o
m
e

E
n
e
r
g
y

re
pl
ac
in
g
i
t
e
m
s
s
u
c
h
as

h
o
t
w
a
t
e
r
h
e
a
t
e
r
s
,
H
V
A
C
,
a
n
d
w
i
n
d
o
w
s
.

As
si

st
an

ce
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

(L
IH

EA
P)

*
—I

ge
sh

ar
ed

a
Po
we
rP
oi
nt

ex
pl
ai
ni
ng
L
I
H
E
A
P
a
n
d
W
x

wo
rk
s,

wh
o
i
s

el
ig
ib
le
,
a
n
d
w
h
e
r
e
fu
nd
in
g
c
o
m
e
s

f
r
o
m
.

¢
HE
AP
a
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
he
lp
s
l
o
w
-
i
n
c
o
m
e
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
l
d
s
w
i
t
h

ut
il
it
y

bi
ll
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
s
.

e
A
R
P
A
f
u
n
d
s
ar
e
de

di
ca

ti
ng

.
to

pa
st

d
u
e
ac
co
un
ts
.

¢
De

lg
ad

il
lo

st
at
ed

el
ig
ib
il
it
y
fo
r
W
x
is

si
mi
la
r
to

LI
HE
AP

an
d.

wo
rk

s
on
a
sl
id
in
g

sc
al
e,

d
e
p
e
n
d
i
n
g
o
n

in
co

me
.
W
x

as
se
ss

th
e
ho
me
t
o
pr

io
ri

ti
ze

re
pa
ir
s
ac

co
rd

in
g
to

an
av
ai
la
bl
e
bu
dg
et
.

H
e
a
t
e
r
s
a
n
d
w
a
t
e
r
he

at
er

s
ar

e
t
h
e
mo
st
.
re
pl
ac
ed

it
em
s.

T
h
e
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
of

.C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
ha
nd
le
s
t
h
e
we

at
he

ri
za

ti
on

pa
rt

of
th
e
h
o
m
e
.

Ig
e
di
sc
us
se
d
t
h
e
ex

is
ti

ng
b
u
d
g
e
t
a
n
d

cu
rr
en
t
di
sp
er
si
ng

of
fu
nd
s.

Se
we
ll
as
ke
d

if
ho
t
wa
te
r
he

at
er

s
ar
e
be
in
g
re

pl
ac

ed
wi
th

ga
so
r
el

ec
tr

ic
he

at
er

s
as

ga
si
s

be
in
g
ph
as
ed

ou
t.

De
lg
ad
il
lo

r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
t
h
a
t
m
o
s
t
r
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t
s
ar

e
g
a
s
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
sw
it
ch
in
g
to

el
ec
tr
ic
w
o
u
l
d
re
qu
ir
e

m
u
c
h
m
o
r
e
w
o
r
k
to

c
o
n
v
e
r
t
ex
is
ti
ng

s
y
s
t
e
m
s
.

e
I
g
é
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
e
d
n
e
w
f
u
n
d
i
n
g
c
o
m
i
n
g
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
to

he
lp

l
o
w
-
i
n
c
o
m
e
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
l
d
s
to

p
a
y
pa

st
d
u
e

wa
te
r
bi
ll
s.

¢
K
a
u
s
h
a
l
a
s
k
e
d
h
o
w
p
e
o
p
l
e
a
p
p
l
y
fo
r
t
h
e
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
s
.

Ig
e
r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
th
at

p
e
o
p
l
e
co
ul
d

ca
ll

t
h
e
L
I
H
E
A
P

nu
mb
er

di
re

ct
ly

.

¢
Mc
ke
e
a
s
k
e
d
j
f
th
ey

ev
er

ha
ve

tr
ou
bl
e
ex
pe
nd
in
g
a
l
l
th
e
fu
nd
s.

Ig
e
sa

id
th
ey

us
ua
ll
y
sp
en
d
ev
er
yt
hi
ng
,

a
p
a
r
t
f
r
o
m
s
o
m
e
i
t
e
m
s
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
of

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9

pr
ot
oc
ol
s.

De
lg
ad
il
lo

a
d
d
e
d
W
x
w
o
r
k
e
d
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
t
h
e

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
sh

ut
do

wn
t
o

ai
d
cu
st
om
er
s.

e
Ig

e
a
d
d
e
d
'
t
h
a
t
m
o
r
e
h
e
e
d
t
h
a
n
pr

ev
io

us
y
e
a
r
s
h
a
s
c
o
m
e
a
b
o
u
t
d
u
e
to

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
.

 
 
 

P
a
g
e
2

of
§

E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



 

T
O
P
I
C

RE
CO
MM
EN
DA
TI
ON

/
SU
MM
AR
Y
 

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
Ma
rc
h

10
",

20
22
,
E
O
C

Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s

e
T
h
e
gr
ou
p
re
vi
ew
ed

th
e
dr
af
t
M
a
r
c
h

10
",

20
22
,
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
mi
nu
te
s
wi
th

n
o
ch
an
ge
s.

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
t
o
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
t
h
e
dr
af
t
M
a
r
c
h
1
0
"
,
2
0
2
2
,
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
F
o
l
e
y
a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d

b
y
Ka
us
ha
l.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
w
i
t
h
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
v
o
t
i
n
g
a
s
fo
ll
ow
s:

A
y
e
s
:
Fo
le
y,

M
c
k
e
e
,
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
Se
we
ll
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
Ka
us
ha
l,

N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

A
b
s
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
s
:
N
o
n
e

A
b
s
e
n
t
:
D
o
u
g
l
a
s
,
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
N
e
l
s
o
n
,
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
.

  Ac
ti
on
:

>
E
O
C
By
la
w
A
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t
s

e
Re
ic
h
ex
pl
ai
ne
d
th

e
pr
ev
io
us
ly

a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
Op
po
rt
un
it
y
Co
un
ci
l
By
la
ws

w
e
r
e
re
vi
ew
ed

by
th

e
St
at
e
of

Ca
li
fo
rn
ia
.T
h
e

st
at
e
f
o
u
n
d
t
h
e
m
to

be
.
la
ck
in
g

in
t
h
e
d
e
m
o
c
r
a
t
i
c
p
r
o
c
e
s
s

in
t
h
e
lo
w-
in
co
me
s
e
c
t
o
r
.

¢
St
af
f
fi
xe
d
th
is

b
y
a
d
d
i
n
g
n
e
w

s
t
a
t
e
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d

ve
rb
ia
ge
t
o

t
h
e
B
y
l
a
w
s
th
at

a
n
y
n
e
w
l
o
w
-
i
n
c
o
m
e

re
pr
es
en
ta
ti
ve
s
o
n
th
e
EO

C
w
i
l
l
b
e
el
ec
te
d
by

a
lo
w-
in
co
me

re
si
de
nt
’s

gr
ou
p
i
n

a
se
t
ge
og
ra
ph
ic

ar
ea
.

e
Re
ic
hc
l
a
r
i
f
i
e
d

in
t
h
e
pa
st

t
h
e
E
O
C
’
h
a
d
m
o
r
e
l
o
w
-
i
n
c
o
m
e
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
w
h
i
c
h
ci
rc
um
ve
nt
ed
t
h
i
s

pr
oc
es
s,

e¢
M
e
d
i
e
n
a
s
k
e
d

if
t
h
e
n
e
w
d
e
m
o
é
r
a
t
i
c
p
r
o
c
e
s
s
w
o
u
l
d

ma
ke
b
r
i
n
i
n
g
o
n

a
n
e
w
m
e
m
b
e
r
m
o
r
e
a
r
d
u
o
u
s
.
Re
ic
h

a
s
s
u
r
e
d
n
e
w
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
w
o
u
l
d

ha
ve
t
h
e
i
r
a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
d
e
l
a
y
e
d
a
b
o
u
t

a
m
o
n
t
h
w
i
t
h
t
h
e

pr
oc
es
si
n

pl
ac
e.

A
mo
ti
on
t
o

a
p
p
r
o
v
e
t
h
e
a
m
e
n
d
e
d
E
O
C
B
y
l
a
w
s
w
a
s
ma
de
b
y

Ka
us
ha
l
a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y
Fo
le
y.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
w
i
t
h
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
v
o
t
i
n
g
a
s

fo
ll
ow
s:

A
y
e
s
:
Fo
le
y,

M
c
k
e
e
,
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
Se
we
ll
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
K
a
u
s
h
a
l
,
N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

Ab
st
en
ti
on
s:

N
o
n
e
:

A
b
s
e
n
t
:
D
o
u
g
l
a
s
,
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
N
e
l
s
o
n
,
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
.

 

Fi
sc
al

Re
po
rt
s:

>
2
0
2
0
C
S
B
G
C
A
R
E
S

e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
re
po
rt

>
2
0
2
1
C
S
B
G
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y

e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
re
po
rt

>
W
x
/
L
I
H
E
A
P
re
po
rt

 e
M
o
r
r
i
s
-
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d
2
0
2
0
CA
RE
S
F
i
s
c
a
l

Re
po
rt
.
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
w
a
s

a
li
gh
t
m
o
n
t
h

fo
r
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
u
n
d
e
r
t
h
e
C
A
R
E
S

co
nt
ra
ct
.

e
Re
ic
h-
ad
de
dt
h
a
t
S
t
.
Vi
nc
en
t
de

Pa
ul

ha
s

sp
en
ta
l
l
th
ei
r
fu
nd
s.

M
a
n
y
ot
he
r
su
bc
on
tr
ac
ts

ha
ve

se
nt
i
n

e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
fo
r
M
a
r
c
h
a
n
d

Ap
ri
l
th
at

ar
e
n
o
t
re
fl
ec
te
d

in
t
h
e
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
re
po
rt
.

e
CA
RE
S
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
h
a
s

al
so

b
e
e
n
e
x
t
e
n
d
e
d
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
t
h
e
e
n
d
of

Au
gu
st
s
o

th
er
ei
s
n
o
da
ng
er
o
f

n
o
t

s
p
e
n
d
i
n
g
en
ou
gh
o
f
t
h
e

fu
nd
s.

  
 

P
a
g
e
3

of
5

E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



  TOPIC
R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
A
T
I
O
N

/
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 

Mo
rr
is

a
d
d
e
d
Ma
rc
h’
s
st

at
em

en
t
wi
ll

re
fl
ec
t
an
ot
he
r
$1
05
,0
00

w
o
r
t
h
of

pa
id

d
e
m
a
n
d
s
.
Al
on
g
wi
th

a
n
o
t
h
e
r
2
5
d
e
m
a
n
d
s
t
h
a
t
n
e
e
d
to

b
e

pa
id
.

M
o
r
r
i
s
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d
t
h
e
C
S
B
G

Fi
sc
al

Re
po
rt
.

Li
ke

C
A
R
E
S
,
C
S
B
G
’
s
M
a
r
c
h
st
at
em
en
t
w
i
l
l
h
a
v
e
m
o
r
e
m
o
n
e
y

pa
id

ou
t.

Mo
rr
is

pr
es
en
te
d
th
e
Wx
/L
IH
EA
P
Fi
sc
al

Re
po
rt
.
Mo
rr
is

cl
ar
if
ie
d
th

e
co
nt
ra
ct
s
di
sc
us
se
d
by

Ig
e

in
th

e
W
x
/
L
I
H
E
A
P

pr
es
en
ta
ti
on
w
i
l
l
b
e
o
n
t
h
e
M
a
r
c
h

re
po
rt
.

| 
 

R
e
p
o
r
t
s
:

C
S
B
Di

re
ct

or

E
O
C
Ch
ai
r

C
S
B
St

af
f

E
O
C
M
e
m
b
e
r
s

>

C
S
B
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r

C
S
B
St

af
f

E
O
C
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
  E
O
C
C
h
a
i
r

“|

Z
e
i
m
e
r
s
h
a
r
e
d
o
n
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
t
h
e
B
o
a
r
d
of

Su
pe
rv
is
or
s
h
a
d

th
ei
r
bi
g
b
u
d
g
e
t
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.
E
H
S
D
h
a
s
a
b
r
a
n
d
-

n
e
w

di
re
ct
or
.
Re
ic
h
sa
id

st
af
fw

il
l
be

in
vi
ti
ng

he
r
to
a
me
et
in
gi
n

th
e
fu
tu
re
.

S
T
A
N
D
To
ge
th
er

oc
cu
pi
ed

so
me
o
f

th
e
me
et
in
g,

wh
ic
h
pr
ov
id
es
a

lo
t
of

im
mi
gr
at
io
n

se
rv
ic
es
.
A
n
e
w

re
po
rt

fr
om

th
e
N
e
w
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
E
c
o
n
o
m
y

st
at
in
g
ta
xe
s
pa
id

by
-i
mm
ig
ra
nt
s
w
e
r
e
ab
ou
t

$4
92
bi
ll
io
n.

Im
mi
gr
an
ts

(b
ot
h:
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
e
d
a
n
d
un
do
cu
me
nt
ed
)
p
a
i
d

$3
30
.7
bi
ll
io
n

in
fe
de
ra
l
ta
xe
s
a
n
d
$1
61
.7

bi
ll
io
n

in
st
at
e-
an
d
lo
ca
l
ta
xe
s

in
2
0
1
9
,
A
l
t
h
o
u
g
h
u
n
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
e
d
i
m
m
i
g
r
a
n
t
s
p
a
y
ta
xe
s,

t
h
e
y
ar

e
in
el
ig
ib
le

fo
r
s
o
m
e
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
s
th
at

ar
e
f
u
n
d
e
d
b
y
t
h
o
s
e
ta
xe
s.

C
S
B
G
M
o
d
e
r
n
i
z
a
t
i
o
n
A
c
t
H
R
-
5
1
2
9
M
a
r
c
h
1
9
"
r
e
c
e
i
v
e
d

bi
-p
ar
ti
sa
n
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
to

g
o
to

t
h
e

H
o
u
s
e
fl

oo
rf
o
r

a
fu
ll

vo
te
.

Z
e
i
m
e
r
.
t
h
a
n
k
e
d
C
o
n
g
r
e
s
s
m
e
n
M
a
r
k
D
e
S
a
u
l
n
i
e
r
f
o
r

hi
s
le
ad
er
sh
ip

o
n
H
R
-
5
1
2
9
.
Z
e
i
m
e
r
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d

De
Sa
ul
ni
er
.a
nd

Da
vi
d
Br
ad
le
y

wi
ll

be
at

th
e
EO
C’
s
Se
rv
ic
e
Pr
ov
id
er
s
Ro
un
dt
ab
le

o
n
M
a
y

17
".

Dr
.
A
a
r
o
n
A
l
a
r
c
o
n
-
B
o
w
e
n
c
o
u
l
d
n
o
t
a
t
t
e
n
d
a
n
d

di
d
n
o
t
p
r
o
v
i
d
e

a
re
po
rt
.

Tu
po
u
re
it
er
at
ed

De
Sa
ul
ni
er

a
n
d
Br
ad
le
y

wi
ll

at
te
nd

th
e
ro
un
dt
ab
le
.
T
h
e

El
le
nw
oo
d
s
i
t
e

ha
s
b
e
e
n

s
e
c
u
r
e
d
a
n
d

fo
od
p
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
i
s

in
t
h
e
w
o
r
k
s
.
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
e
s

se
rv

ic
es
i
s

fi
nd
in
g
a
t
e
c
h
p
e
r
s
o
n
fo
r
t
h
e
ev
en
t.

O
u
t
r
e
a
c
h
S
u
b
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e

wi
ll

n
e
e
d
to

m
e
e
t
ag
ai
n
s
o
o
n
to

di
sc
us
sl
og
is
ti
cs
.

T
h
e
B
o
a
r
d
of

Su
pe
rv
is
or
s
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

M
o
n
t
h
w
i
l
l

st
ar
t
at
9
a
m
o
n
M
a
y

17
",

M
o
r
e

i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
fo
r

E
O
C
.
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
w
i
l
l
b
e
c
o
m
i
n
g
s
o
o
n
.
A
m
a
n
d
a
i
s
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
o
n
t
h
e
m
o
v
i
e
to

pr
es
en
t
a
t

t
h
e
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.
Th
is

wi
ll

b
e
a-
hy
br
id

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.

K
a
u
s
h
a
l
a
t
t
e
n
d
e
d
De

Sa
ul

ni
er

’s
e
v
e
n
t
a
n
d
t
h
a
n
k
e
d
h
i
m

in
p
e
r
s
o
n
fo
r
hi
s
w
o
r
k
o
n
H
R
-
5
1
2
9
.
D
e
S
a
u
l
n
i
e
r

c
o
n
f
i
r
m
e
d

hi
s
a
t
t
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
to

t
h
e
ro
un
dt
ab
le
.

 
 

P
a
g
e
4
of

5
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



       

e
M
c
K
e
e
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
i
n
-
p
e
r
s
o
n
r
e
a
d
i
n
g
t
i
m
e

at
t
h
e
C
o
n
t
r
a
C
o
s
t
a

pu
bl
ic

li
br
ar
ie
s
ar

e
r
e
s
u
m
i
n
g

in
Ju
ne
.

¢
S
e
w
e
l
l
a
s
k
e
d
M
c
K
e
e

to
e
l
a
b
o
r
a
t
e

on
t
h
e

co
ll
ab
or
at
io
n
be

tw
ee

n
t
h
e
l
i
b
r
a
r
y
a
n
d
t
h
e
pa

rk
s
d
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t

th
at

al
lo
ws

p
e
o
p
l
e
ac
ce
ss

to
d
a
y
en
tr
an
ce
s
a
t

st
at
e
pa
rk
s.

  

 

N
e
x
t
S
t
e
p
s

N
e
x
t
S
t
e
p
s

CS
BG
S
t
a
f
f

wi
ll

pr
ov
id
e
LI
HE
AP

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n
to

th
e
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
t
o

sh
ar
e
wi
th

th
e
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
.

M
c
K
e
e
a
n
d
I
g
e

wi
ll

c
o
n
n
e
c
t
to

di
sc
us
s
L
I
H
E
A
P
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
o
u
t
r
e
a
c
h
at

t
h
e

pu
bl

ic
li
br
ar
ie
s.

St
af

f
wi
ll

se
nd

By
la
ws

to
Bo
ar
d
of

Su
pe

rv
is

or
s
fo

r
fu
ll

ap
pr
ov
al
.

St
af
f
wi
ll

in
vi

te
n
e
w

EH
SD
-
di
re
ct
or

to
a
fu
tu
re

E
O
C
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.

St
af

f
wi
ll

se
t
u
p
a
n
O
u
t
r
e
a
c
h
S
u
b
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
.

 

Ev
al
ua
te

th
e
M
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 e

We
d
i
d

gr
ea
t.

 
 

P
a
g
e
5
of

5
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by the Contra Costa County

Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) to a majority ofmembers ofthe EOC less than 96 hoursprior to that meeting are availablefor
public inspection at 1470 Civic Ct. Suite 200, Concord, CA 94520 during normal business hours.

Group/Meeting Name: Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) Business Meeting

 

 

 

Date: 5/12/2022 Time: From: 6:00PM To 7:30 PM

Location: Video Conference Meeting

ZOOMcall: © Visit
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82747886949?pwd=WU8zMndkd29Sc0pRZit

meWlgSXRIUTO9

* Click Join meetingandenterthe following ID #: 827 4788 6949
* You will be prompted to enter your name and the following
password:601317
* Wait for host to join

Call-in: * Dial 1 669 900 9128 US (SanJose)

* Enter Conference code: 601317

 

Meeting Leader: Renee Zeimer, Chair

Purpose: To Conduct EOC Meeting
 

The Economic Opportunity Council willprovide reasonable accommodationsforpersonswith disabilities planning to

participate in EOC meetings. Please contact staffat least.24 hours before,the meeting at AKaur@ehsd.cccounty.us

Opportunitiesfor Public Comment: Persons who wish to address the EOC during thepublic comment or with respect to an agenda item
may email their comments AKaur(@ehsd.ccounty.us before or during the meeting, or shouldjoin the teleconference meetingprior to the

meeting to state their intent to provide public comments and will be limited to two minutes.
All votes takenduringateleconference will beby roll call.

The Board Chair may reduce the amountoftime allottedper speaker at the béginning ofeachitem orpublic commentperiod depending on

the numberofspeakers and the business ofthe day.
Yourpatience is appreciated.

Desired Outcome:By theend ofthis meeting, we will:
 

Understand the desired outcomesand groundrules-forthis meeting so that we accomplish our meeting objectivesin a timely and

efficient manner.
 

Receive anypublic comments so that the public has an opportunity to provide input and we are knowledgeable ofthe

community’s concernsand/orinterestsfor potential inclusion on future agenda.
 

Review and approve the draft April 14, 2022. EOC Business Meeting minutes for official record.
 

Update on Fiscal reports so that membersare fully informed.
 

Understand CSBGgift card policies/protocols and impacts to current subcontractors.
 

Update on the Roundtable Event and Community Action (CA) month so all members are informed.
 

Receive reports so that we are informedofactivities and have identified appropriate next steps.
 

List next steps so that everyone is aware of their assigned tasks, upcoming meetings, and deadlines.
  Evaluate the meeting.
 

Page 1 of 2

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

What How Who Time

Present

1. Review Desired Outcomes & Clarify Chair 3 Minut
inute:

Ground Rules Check for Understanding .

2. Public Comment Present Membersofthe Public 2 Minutes

3. Action: Present Draft

> April 14, 2022 EOC Business Clarify

Meeting minutes draft Check for Understanding Group 5 Minutes

Check for Approval

4. Fiscal Reports / Action:

> 2020 CSBG CAREs

expenditure report Present Draft

> 2021 CSBG March Clarify

expenditure report 5 . Group 20 Minutes
Check for Understand

> Understand CSBGgift card oer NS “ ms
policies/protocols for Check for Approval
subcontractors

5. Updates: Present Draft

> Roundtable Event Clarify G 20 Minut
ro

> CA Month Check for Understanding “e mes

6. Reports:

e CSB Director 10 Minutes
e EOCChair Present Draft 10 Minutes

* CSBStaff Clarify Group 5 Minutes
e EOC members . .

Check for Understanding 10 Minutes

7, Next Steps Present

Clarify
G 3 Minut

Check for Understanding a _

8. Meeting Evaluation +/A G 2 Minut
roup inutes    
 

Page 2 of 2


